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PSR(S12, PSF

Please send to me on

From: ISAF SOF HQ CJ3 TF 81 LNO IS (FOC+)

Sent: 03 September 2010 16:53

To: ISAF SOF TF 81 OC IS (FOC+); ISAF SOF TF 81 SNO IS (FOC+)
Cc: ISAF RC C TF 81 OPS IS (FOC+); ISAF SOF TF 81 S2 IS (FOC+)
Subject: FW: CIVCAS INVESTIGATION ON TF81

ClassificationNATOASAE-SECRET

From: ISAF SOF HQ CJ3 DIR IS (FOC+)

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 2:29 PM

To: ISAF SOF HQ CG COM SOF IS (FOC+)

Cc: ISAF SOF DCOM IS (FOC+); ISAF SOF HQ CJ3 TF 81 LNO IS (FOC+)
Subject: FW: CIVCAS INVESTIGATION ON TF81

ClassificationNATOUSAE-SECRET

Sir,

An official update on the CIVCAS allegation against TF81. LEGAD has
confirmed that  has been briefed on the IAT findings and agrees that TF81
have no case to answer. It appears that the air spt aspect of that op in RC(N)
is part of an ongoing investigation. NFA from ISAF SOF.

PSR(sen

PSR(S)1, PSR(sen)1, PSR(IC)3

CJ3 Dir

HQ ISAF SOF
PSR(S)1, PSR(sen)1, PSR(IC)3

From: ISAF JC LEGAD OFFICER IS (FOC+)

Sent: 03 September 2010 13:51

To: ISAF JC LEGAD OPL AW IS (FOC+); ISAF SOF HQ CJ3 DIR IS (FOC+)
Subject: RE: CIVCAS INVESTIGATION ON TF81

Classification:-NATOASAE-SECRET

PSF

PSR(se

| just briefed " - all done.

Rgds

PSR(sen

From: ISAF JC LEGAD OPL AW IS (FOC+)
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 1:43 PM

Bk56.001.000020



To: ISAF SOF HQ CJ3 DIR IS (FOC+); ISAF JC LEGAD OFFICER IS (FOC+)
Subject: RE: CIVCAS INVESTIGATION ON TF81

ol ification-NATOUSAE-SECRET
Sir

Will chase this up. The legad who attended this IAT is out on another IAT and thus cannot
advise where at with below. See what | can do.

PSR{sen)1, PSR

From: ISAF SOF HQ CJ3 DIR IS (FOC+)

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 12:08 PM

To: ISAF JC LEGAD OFFICER IS (FOC+); ISAF JC LEGAD OPL AW IS (FOC+)
Subject: CIVCAS INVESTIGATION ON TF81

ClassificationNATOASAFE SECRET
PSRisen)1, PSR(IC)3. PSR(S)1

We have to report on where we are with CIVCAS allegations/incidents to P4
this afternoon. Could you provide some words please on where we are with
the allegation and resultatnt IAT/investigation into TF81.

Thanks

PSR{sen

PSR{sen)1, PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)1

CJ3 Dir

HQ ISAF SOF
PSR(sen)1, PSR(IC)3, PSR(S)1

Bk56.001.000020



